MUR811400114

RECEIVED }
From: Kristen Snvder [By OGC/CELA at 8:41 am, Sep 11, 2023
To: CELA
Subject: MUR 8114 - Statement of Designation of Counsel x2
Date: Monday, September 11, 2023 8:10:54 AM
Attachments: Deirdre.Morrison.Designation of Counsel.efa.pdf

Sloan.Rachmuth.Executed- Designation of Counsel 8 15 2023.pdf

Good morning,

Please see the two Statement of Designation of Counsel forms attached for MUR 8114 being
filed on behalf of Education First Alliance, Committee I.D. # C00806554 .

Please confirm receipt.
Many thanks,
Kristen

Kristen A. Snyder

Roger W. Knight, P.A.

8510 Six Forks Road, Suite 102
Raleigh, NC 27615
919-518-8040 x106

kristen@rogerknightlaw.com



MUR811400115

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL celat@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 8114

Name of Counsel: Ra;‘_er_i{l f(ru‘id./' e -
Firm; @g er li/ Klb"ju P. A
Address: Folo Sy Feres RoAD Sle 1OL

Office:. DT - Si5-$04e  Faxh:
Mobile#:

IE-mail: r ICm:’]H’I’ c foyer Iih«f"rlf/ﬁfu-_fgg\_

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

%,/N 23 ,)////,i’,,, — o  Tneasaccy

Date (Signature - Respondent. A}_..t!]’lt;‘ [reasurer) Title

DQ(‘fc»pft ( f{@.’f: L ¥ W

iName  Please Print)

RESPONDENT: Educphop Fivst Mlionc
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 3320 A SuUdD  Pruwy ME S (&
(Please Print)

Fuoupy -vaAeinmd A C 27526
Home#: Mobile#: _

Office#: LFax#:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commussion matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 32 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)A).
Fhis section prehibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal iection Commussion without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.

Rev, 2018



MUR811400116

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
EMAIL cela@fec.gov
8114

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#
Mr. Roger Knight

Name of Counsel:

Firm: Roger W. Knight, P.A.

Address: 8510 Six Forks Road, Suite 102

Raleigh, NC 27613

Officot: 919-518-8040 Pt 919-518-8060

Mobiter: N

E-mail: Rknight@Rogerknightlaw.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

o3 | Ssn Uchm Cosidoni

Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

V- Sloan Nackhmubn

(Name — Please Print)

Education Firrst Alliance / Deirdre Morrison
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 112 Bellagio Drive
(Please Print)

Apex, NC 27539

Home#: 704-299-9071 Mobile#:

Office#: Fax#:

E-mail: €dfirstnc@gmail.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(2)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2018





